
 
 
 
 
 

 

                          10770 West Oakland Park Boulevard, Sunrise, FL 33351 

  

 
 

 
 
FINANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
Purchasing Office  
Phone: 954-572-2274 
Fax:  954-578-4809   
 
June 10, 2025                 Email: ethan.baier@ritzsafety.com 
 
Attn: Ethan Baier 
Ritz Safety LLC 
2200 W Copans Rd 
Pompano Beach, Fl 33069 
Vendor # 1002 
 
Re: Second Renewal – BID 21-36-09-A / Safety Supplies and Equipment / Reso 21-147 
  
Dear Ethan: 
 
The above reference contract is scheduled to expire on December 13, 2025.  Pursuant to the 
terms and conditions of the Contract, the City reserves the right to renew the Contract for 
three (3) additional one (1) year periods providing all terms and conditions remain the same. 
The City wishes to exercise the second renewal option for the period of December 14, 2025 
to December 13, 2026. The prices remain firm in accordance with the contract: 
 
If you have not already done so, please submit the current Certificate of Insurance listing the 
City of Sunrise as additional insured for the amounts indicated in the solicitation document. 
Please contact me at 954-572-2320 or via e-mail at lvanella@sunrisefl.gov should you have 
questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Lorraine Vanella 
Contracts Administrator 
 
 
 
We hereby acknowledge that the above contract is renewed for one year. 
 
 
Signature: __________________________________________ Date: ________________ 
 
Printed Name: _______________________________________ 

07/02/2025

Jovica Radesic

mailto:lvanella@sunrisefl.gov



